
Leviticus 1
Life Group Discussion Questions

1. Define the “Gospel.” How is it distinctive from all other religious declarations? 

2. How is it shown in the book off Leviticus?

3. Explain the various ways that Leviticus is a follow-up to the Book 
of Exodus.

4. Why was the offeror the one who killed the animal?  

5. Why did he lay on his hands first? 

6. Describe what is meant by “atonement”

7. How do we “do violence” to our daily struggle with sin? What strategies or practices have you 
found helpful? 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